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Nicole Loebenberg

From: Chrisna <info@zonquasdrift.co.za>
Sent: 25 January 2018 11:02 AM
To: admin@ecoimpact.co.za
Cc: Alexander Mettenheimer
Subject: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS - PROPOSED JAN SMUTS ROOIHOOGTE PIGGERY 

EXPANSION, RIEBEEK KASTEEL

Dear Mrs Abrahams 
 
I am writing to you in the context of the public participation process for the proposed JAN SMUTS 
ROOIHOOGTE PIGGERY Expansion. 
Zonquasdrift Estate is the owner of the  a nearby Farm ( Gedeelte 2, “ Die Ou Opstal” plaas Nr 648 in 
landregister of Malmesbury ). 
When the current piggery aires the existing facilities an enormous smell from fills the air in the Valley, in 
particular when the wind blows from the southern direction. 
 
An increase in the facility will increase the  smell.  
Further i cannot judge and submit for your consideration the impact and handling of the CO2 output of further 
1000 sows. 
 
Furthermore the traffic to and from the piggery will be a burden on the gravel road from Riebeek Kasteel to 
Voëlvlei Dam. The rock bed of this road is severely damaged already and would need reinforcement. or to the 
road from Rooihoogte to the R46. 
 
 
on both grounds i object to the expansion 
yours sincerely  
 
Alexander Mettenheimer 
ZONQUASDRIFT ESTATES (PTY) LTD 
POSBUS 7 
RIEBEEK KASTEEL 
7307 
Tel : 022‐4481078 
info@zonquasdrift.co.za 
 



1

Lauren Abrahams

From: Zethembe Khuluse <Zethembe.Khuluse@westerncape.gov.za>
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 1:57 PM
To: smuts@timco.co.za
Cc: lauren@ecoimpact.co.za
Subject: FARM PORTION 649 AND PORTION 4 OF FARM 649, MALMESBURY, SWARTLAND MUNICIPALITY  (CASE: 17110819ZK1117E)
Attachments: Record of Decision.pdf

CASE: 17110819ZK1117E 
FARM PORTION 649 AND PORTION 4 OF FARM 649 
MALMESBURY 
SWARTLAND MUNICIPALITY  
 
The matter above has reference. 
 
Heritage Western Cape is in receipt of your application for the above matter received on 17 November 2017. 
 
You are hereby notified that, since there is no reason to believe that the proposed expansion of the existing 1000 sow piggery to 2000 sows by expanding the existing breed on 
Farm Portion 649 and Portion 4 of Farm 649, will not impact on heritage resources, no further action under Section 38 of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999) is 
required.   
 
However, should any heritage resources, including evidence of graves and human burials, archaeological material and paleontological material be discovered during the 
execution of the activities above, all works must be stopped immediately and Heritage Western Cape must be notified without delay. 
 
This letter does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining any necessary approval from any other applicable statutory authority. 
 
HWC reserves the right to request additional information as required.  
 
Should you have any further queries, please contact the official below and quote the case number.  
 
 
Regards 
 
Mr. Zethembe khuluse (MTRP) 
Heritage Officer 
Department of Cultural Affairs and Sport 
Heritage Western Cape 

                 3rd Floor, Protea Assurance Building 
Green Market Square 
Cape Town 
8001 
t) 021 483 9685  
e)zethembe.khuluse@westerncape.gov.za    

  

 

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the 
WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative.  
The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.  
If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone." 

 Heidi Boise 


	Ackn._of_NOI_18JAN18
	Appendix_F2_PPP_Annexure_A_Comments_Recieved.pdf
	DEADP
	zonquasdrift
	HWC_Comment_051217


